

# Helmi Dridi

Northampton NN1 5NQ  
[hallumi-dr@hotmail.com](mailto:hallumi-dr@hotmail.com)  
+44 7427 220961

I'm 45 years old British citizen ,a professional bus driver with more than 5 years experience, driving singles and double deckers buses in Northampton and dealing with fares and passengers. I hold a C+E license and I'm looking for LGV driver position to start my new career.

## Personal Details

---

**Driver's License:** Buses, C1, C1E, Cars, D1, D1E, DE  
**Total years of experience:** 5

## Work Experience

---

### Bus Driver

Stagecoach - Northampton  
Present

- take fares.
- check tickets and passes.
- give timetable or route information.
- help passengers who are having difficulty getting on or off the vehicle.
- drive safely and keep to timetables.

### Security Officer

MITIE Security - Northampton  
May 2014 to October 2017

- patrol premises and secure doors, windows and other entrances.
- monitor CCTV cameras.
- respond to alarms.
- check staff and visitors in and out of buildings.
- guard cash or other valuables in a security vehicle.

### Warehouse Operative

Wincanton tesco - Northampton  
August 2010 to April 2014

- Receive deliveries of goods and supplies.
- Check for damaged or missing items.
- Store goods.
- Move stock around by hand, using lifting gear or a forklift truck.
- Pack orders.
- Load, and sometimes deliver, goods.
- Keep records of stock.

- Keep paperwork up to date.

## Education

---

### **Second year of higher educations in Economics sciences**

University of tunis - Tunis Tunisia

September 1999 to September 2002

## Languages

---

- French - Expert
- Arabic - Expert